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Christopher M. McMurray, Esq. BRANCH
Kirkpatrick & Lockhart
South Lobby - 9th Floor
1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-5891

in the Matter of
LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1)
Docket No. 50-322-OL-3 (Emergency Planning)

Dear Mr. McMurray:

This letter is to confirm our telephone conversations today regarding the

deposition of proposed Staff witness, Dr. Thomas Urbanik. As I informed

you, Dr. Urbanik will only be available for a deposition (during the time

frame imposed by the Board's February 24th Order) on Friday, March 4,
1988. The Staff has arranged for Dr. Urbanik to be in Washington, D.C. on

that date for a deposition in your offices, commencing about 10 a.m. With

regard to document production, Dr. Urbanik has Informed me that he

generated no notes, memoranda, etc., during his reviaw af th evacuation

time est! mate portion of Revision 9 to the LILCO emergency plan.

Sincerely,

=

Richard G. Bachmann
Counsel for NRC Staff
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